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From:
Sent: 3/3/2011 10:24:25 AM

'Baker, Simon' (stimon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Clinton, Jeanne'
(jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&FE/ou=Corporate/cn=R ecipients/cn=SRRd): Redacted ‘

‘RedaCted | 'michael hoover@sce.com'
(michael. hoover@sce.com); 'ABesa@SempraUtilities.com’
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); 'JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com'
(JYamagata@SempraUtilities.com); 'Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.'
(zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); 'pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov’
(pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Gomez, Laurie' (LGomez@semprautilities.com);
'don.arambula@sce.com' (don.arambula@sce.com); 'Michelle. Thomas@sce.com
('Michelle. Thomas@sce.com')

To:

1

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: ED/IOU Coordination Call - 3/2/11

ED /10U COORDINATION CALL

March 3, 2011

Simon Baker (ED/EE Planning) v Athena Besa (Sempra) \/

Jeanne Clinton (ED/EE Planning) \/ Joy Yamagata (Sempra)

Pete Skala (ED/ EE EM&V) v Laurie Gomez (Sempra)

Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED/

EE EM&V) v Michael Hoover (SCE)

Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E) v Don Arambula (sCE) v
Redacted | pGar) Y Michelle Thomas (SCE) V
Redacted (PG&E) v

Agenda and Discussion

1. ALJ Ruling — Timeline for Extension of Current Program Cycle

* Per Simon — desire to get the ruling soliciting comments and an updated ED whitepaper out within
next 2 weeks.

* Commission is taking time for internal discussions based on what came out of workshops
* Will have a ruling with a round of comments
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2. 10U PFM and Ex Ante Lockdown Update

* Case Management update by Peter Lai
* Gamson working on PD for workpaper issues
* PD recently issued on benchmarking issues, statewide consistency and funding issues

3. PIPs

¢ All PIPs have been revised and submitted
* ED is doing some quick reviews of the revised PIPs and have noticed some things that might need
to be addressed — example was PG&E Industrial - PPM Table

* |OUs will wait to here back from ED on their review so that issues can be addressed prior to
sending out not to Service List.

* ED is recommending that there be an Addendum log on EEGA to capture all PIP Addendums on
one page. 10Us will work with Jeorge on this.

4. Tables for State Government/Institutional Expenditures

* Jeanne provided a sample of a table that she would like the IOUs to quickly pull together and
provide by Friday morning.

* She will be using this in a discussion on State buildings and their need for more support.

* Dollars only in table

* [f possible, show numbers separated by gas and electric

Redacted Redacted
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